The 6th Avenue Cemetery opened in 1900, and was renamed “Pioneer Cemetery” in 1975 in honour of the citizens who contributed to the development of Whitehorse and the Yukon Territory.

The memorial to Lost Graves will honour pioneers interred in the cemetery who no longer have a marker or record. A riveted steel panel pays tribute to the early history of the City. Plaques with names and dates commemorate those interred.